
Mr David Ripper 
Principal Metrology Engineer 
Australian Energy Market Operator Ltd 
L12, 161 Collins Street 
Melbourne, Victoria 3000 
 
 
 

   
 

 

 

Dear David, 

Re: Submission to include the DarkLicht DL-60 Luminaire in the 
National Electricity Market Load Tables for Unmetered 
Connection Points. 

We request that approval be given for the inclusion of the DarkLicht DL-
60 LED to the NEM Load Table. Requested wattage is 62w. 

The following documentation is presented in support of our submission; 

1. Letter of Market support from the City of Adelaide.  

2. Specification Sheets and Performance Specifications.  

3. Test Report; AU23FZ5Q 001 – Power Consumption measurement at rated 
voltage along with the Pecan Lighting Data Logs for additional data.  

We thank you for your consideration in including the DarkLicht DL-60 luminaire on the 
NEM Load tables. 

Yours sincerely, 

 

Terry Cook – General Manager 

29th January 2024 
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